Mervin Iverson ES School Organizational Team Meeting Mervin Iverson MPR Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:30 PM

meet.google.com/jhb-tzkm-rq

School Organizational Team Members:
Amanda Benavidez, teacher
Carrie Bowden, teacher
Cindy Froman, support staff
Laura Dickensheets, principal
Andrea Marinac, assistant principal
Rodney Bowden, chairperson/parent
Kimberlee Miller, vice chairperson/parent
Tateiana Anderson, secretary/parent

This meeting agenda is publicly posted on the school website at <u>iversonelementary.weebly.com</u>

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order; may combine two or more agenda items for consideration; and may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call Iverson ES at 702-799-7260, or sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be called in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal and school district staff. Speakers that are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

1.0 Welcome & Roll Call

1.1 Roll call and approval of minutes:

In attendance:

Amanda Benavidez, teacher

Carrie Bowden, teacher

Laura Dickensheets, principal

Rodney Bowden, chairperson/parent

Kimberlee Miller, vice chairperson/parent

Public:

Andrea Marinac, Assistant Principal

Mervin Iverson ES Page 1 of 1

Mrs. Dickensheets read the minutes from the 10/7/20 meeting. Minutes were approved.

2.0 New Items

- 2.1 Review updates regarding budget spending (SB 178, RBG3, General Budget) Spending at this point has included the purchase of programs (Flocabulary, Lexia, Renaissance), staffing, and general supplies (teacher supplies, custodial supplies). Books through Title 1 will be ordered after the amendment is approved in January. Ingram will label the books, for a price. We will look into the cost of getting the labels or having the books labeled.
- 2.2 Review Parent and Family Engagement Policy (Title 1) Amanda Benavides reviewed the Parent and Family Engagement Policy, highlighting the changes from the previous year. The SOT reviewed and made suggestions for change (date of meeting, etc.). The team was provided an opportunity to add to the plan. The policy was approved by all members in attendance. Members completed the online Google Form survey.
- 2.3 Code of Conduct Review Tabled until next meeting. Laura Dickensheets will send the Code of Conduct to the team members for review.
- 2.4 School Opening Update: Mrs. Dickensheets reviewed the updated information that came out last night about the vote. The school board will be voting on whether or not we are returning to school hybrid, and whether or not teachers will have to work from the building beginning Dec. 1. The team offered assistance on getting the building ready for hybrid. Mr. Bowden asked that administration send out questions and expectations to think about prior to the next meeting so they can each process and help with solutions.

3.0 Next Meeting:

December 2 at 3:30

4.0 Public Comment (2 minute maximum)

Handouts: Code of Conduct Review form Parent and Family Engagement Plan

Mervin Iverson ES Page 2 of 1